Grandstream Networks, Inc.

126 Brookline Ave., 3rd Floor Boston, MA 02215, USA
Tel: 1-617-5669300

Fax: 1-617-2491987

Email: Nwei@grandstream.com

Attestation Letter

Date: 2023-08-09

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir or Madam:

The RF chip, model MT7615D, installed in our product: Product Name: 802.11ac Wave-
2 2>2:2 Wi-Fi Access Point, Model number: GWN7605, FCC ID: YZZGWNT7605,
supports 2.4G and 5G Wi-Fi functions. For use in the US market, this chip only support
2.4G Wi-Fi (2412-2462MHz & 2422-2452MHz), 5G Wi-Fi (5150-5250MHz, 5250-
5350MHz, 5470-5725MHz, 5725-5850MHz). The other 2.4G Wi-Fi band have been
shielded by the manufacturer via using the software, the end user has no capability to
activate it.

Sincerely,
Signature 227t L] L4
Ning Wei

Manager




